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MRS. CLYDE WALTERS HOUSE - 1850-1875 - Southwest corner of
Morgan Mill and Deer Bit Road in Lakeview subdivision.
Small, two-story log house in vernacular style; later covered
with vertical board sheathing; tin, ribbed, gable roof,
painted red. Large chimney. Various modern changes that
render the house suburban. In 1875, John G. Booth and wife
sold 53 acres here to Emma M. Jessop who was shown as owner
of "Cape Horn" property in 1876 tax ledger. The Jessops
deeded to John R. and Randolph R. Richardson in 1886, and
three years later sued the Richardsons for default and had
them dispossessed when they refused to relingquish the
property. In 1890, Hugh Doyle, Jr. and Mary E. purchased
this place and it was advertised as a weatherboarded,
two-story, log house in a lawsuit of 1899. The house is

DISTRICT 11 - continued -

unidentified in the 1915 atlas, but the 1918 tax ledger shows
William H. Fletcher as owner of a dwelling, 16 x 20 feet and
9 x 16 feet, worth $321. The barn, advertised as new in
1899, was 24 x 24 feet. Frank Schouten acquired in 1928, and
his widow, now Mrs. Clyde Walters, retains the property,
which is surrounded by Lakeside. Morgan Mill Road was

shortened on the west end by raising the Loch Raven Dam c.
1922.




